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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Monday, December 03,2007 2:40 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 033.ltr (Commission Ordered Adjustments) 12-03-2007.pdf 

KEWeeks@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 060253-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application for Rate Increase in Marion, Orange, 
Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

b. Docket No. 060253-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application for Rate Increase in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and 
Seminole Counties, Florida - In re: Commission Ordered Adjustments. 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

d. 9pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Commission Ordered Adjustments - 8 pages. 

12/3/2007 



I , A W  O F F I C E S  

ROSE, SLJNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BIAIRSTONF PINES nRn1: 
T A I I A I ~ S S C E .  FLORIDA 32301 

REPt.Y TO CENTRAL F L O R I D A  O F F I C E  

December 3,2007 

E-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060253-WS; Utilitds, Tnc. of Florida's Application for Rate Increase in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.108 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-07-0505-SC-WS required that Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
verify that the Commission Ordered Adjustments had been made on its books and records. 
Enclosed is a copy of the bookkeeping entries reflecting the Commission Ordered 
Adjustments. Utilities, Inc., is undergoing the implementation of a new accounting system, 
which is delaying the Utility actually booking the Commission Ordered Adjustments. The 
Utility expects the new accounting system to be functional by the end of this week, a t  which 
time the COAs will actually be booked to the Utility's books and records. We will file that 
confirmation when the adjustments have been made. 
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Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. t-- LO LL 

Very rmly yours, .I . 
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For the Firm 
M S F/ tl c 
Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via email) 
John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via email) 

M:\l  ALTAMONTE\UTILlTlES INC\UIF\(. 108) 2005 RATE CASE\PSC Clerk 033.Itr (Commission Ordered Adjustments).wpd 



.aurrrooLAD 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
ogo 

Q&t 

31600 



WOlS 

oc96 060 
0696 060 
oc96 060 
0696 060 
ow 060 

06a 
060 osps 

ocss a% 060 
0696 060 
0696 060 

060 
060 

0696 
0696 
0696 060 
a69s 060 

060 
060 
0b0 
0b0 
060 
060 
060 
060 

av90w 

060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 
060 



opo 
090 
090 
opo 
090 
090 
OgO 
090 
090 
ogo 
opo 
090 
Ogo 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 

a o 6 A D l a p . v J  
090 
ogo 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 

090 
090 
ryD 
090 
opo 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
ogo 

&rs 
090 
093 
090 
090 
090 



090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 

94, 
Pssr 
94, 
%s7 
94, 
94, 
9637 
94, 
94, 

090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
090 
ogo 
ogo 
090 
ap 
090 
090 
ogo 
ogo 
090 
090 
ogo 
090 
ogo 
ogo 
090 
ogo 
090 
ogo 
ogo 
ogo 
ogo 
090 
090 
69 es 
62 
090 
090 
ap 
090 
090 
90 

98.00 

81.M 



Iroo6ADpcpuvrl 
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

rmLDeQrslurt- 

090 96m 
090 964 
090 96m 
090 %4 

PoqDdsrrdUctA" 
090 96m 
090 964 
090 9603 
090 964 

090 9601 
090 9bn4 
090 96Y 



090 
opo 
ogo 
opo 
opo 
ogo 
opo 
opo 
090 
opo 

T . - m & r S A D  
090 
090 
opo 
ogo 
opo 
opo 
opo 
090 

9602 
96r 
9602 
9604 
9634 
w 
96r 
9604 
964 
9602 

96m 
9604 
9614 
96oa 
9614 
9604 
9614 
q6m 

ope 
opo 
opo 
090 

ogo 
090 
ogo 
090 

opo 
opo 
ogo 
opo 

090 
090 
ogo 
090 
opo 
090 

090 
opo 

117w 
T7.m 



090 96cu 
090 96oz 
090 96oa 
090 9601 * 
090 96m 
ogo 9ta 
090 96m 

ogo 9635 
090 960, 
090 pbss 
090 960( 

090 960, 
090 gbm 

ogo 96s 
090 96.n 
090 96s 
ogo 96.n 



W A Y A  UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 060255-SU 
ORDER NO. PSC-O7-OO82-PAA-SU 
COMMISSION ORDEREDADJUSlWENTS NOTES 

(1) WSC Rate Base 
consult the last affiliated transactions audit in 
Florida to see what was removed from rate 
base, and make the necessary adjustments as 
pro formas to your rate base, as these are not 
items that we would book, since they are 
allocations and not on the books of a specific 
company. A s  of 03/21/07, the last affiliated 
transactions audit in Florida was done in Docket 
No. 060253-WS. Refer to pages io and 11 of the 
order mentioned above. 

(2) ERC Methodology 
Allocations for Florida for codes one, two, 
three, and five have to be changed so that they 
don't reflect customer equivalents. They can 
only reflect ERCS, and allocations have to be 
calculated on ERCs only. Refer to page 5 of 
the order mentioned above. 
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